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fra-ops@dhs.aero

From: iPort-Prod1@res2.eu
Sent: Montag, 19. Juni 2023 17:27
To: FRA-OPS@DHS.AERO
Subject: iPort - XC1294/19JUN FRA - Load plan edition 1

 
*** FINAL *** 
*** LOADING INSTRUCTION/REPORT ***                      PRINT 
ALL WEIGHTS IN KILOS        PREPARED BY       EDNO       TIME 
                            PFOTENHAUER       1          1726 
FLIGHT   DATE     FROM-TO  ETD   A-C/REG  VERSION      GATE 
XC1294   19JUN    FRA-AYT  1940  TCMKS    Y189        E4 
 
PLANNED LOAD 
AYT  65Y /      0C     0M   592B 
 
JOINING SPECS:  NIL 
TRANSIT SPECS:  NIL 
RELOADS: 
 
LOADING INSTRUCTION                                      ACTUAL 
------------------------------------------*              WEIGHT 
CPT 0                         MAIN DECK   *              IN KGS 
                                          *-------------------- 
------------------------------------------* 
CPT 1      MAX   800         LOWER DECK   * CPT 0  TOTAL: 
                                          *-------------------- 
:11                                                     : 
:ONLOAD  N 
:REPORT 
------------------------------------------* 
CPT 2      MAX  2650                      * CPT 1  TOTAL: 
                                          *-------------------- 
:21                                                     : 
:ONLOAD  N 
:REPORT 
------------------------------------------* 
CPT 3      MAX  4050                      * CPT 2  TOTAL: 
                                          *-------------------- 
:3                                                      : 
:ONLOAD  AYT B/REST BAGGAGE 
:REPORT 
------------------------------------------* 
CPT 4      MAX   750                      * CPT 3  TOTAL: 
                                          *-------------------- 
:41                                                     : 
:ONLOAD  N 
:REPORT 
------------------------------------------* 
                                          * CPT 4  TOTAL: 
SI                                        *-------------------- 
 
 
 
THIS  AIRCRAFT  HAS  BEEN   LOADED  IN  ACCORDANCE  WITH  THESE 
INSTRUCTIONS  AND THE  DEVIATIONS  SHOWN  ON  THIS  REPORT. THE 
CONTAINER/PALLETS AND BULK LOAD HAVE BEEN SECURED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH COMPANY INSTRUCTIONS. 
NAME :                               SIGNATURE : 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
 
 


